From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent:  9/21/2011 3:24:11 PM

To: 'Shori, Sunil' (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); Dowdell, Jennifer
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKD5)

Cec: Campbell, Ben (NRD)
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BCC3); Horner, Trina
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); Halligan, Julie

(julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov);Redacted |
Redacted |

Bec:
Subject: Hydrotesting List/Spike Tests

Sunil,

Here is the list of upcoming hydrotests where spike testing would be unadvisable for cur
discussion tomorrow at 2:30 PM. We'll talk about this list and the noftification process going-
forward per CPSD’s Sept 12 letter.

Thanks.
Shilpa

415-973-3186

From: Dowdell, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 2:05 PM
To: 'Shori, Sunil'
Cc: Halligan, Julie;
Subject: RE:

Redacted

Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Horner, Trina

Sunil,

We can do it after 2:30 pm. Sally will coordinate.
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Will coordinate with Shilpa to get hydro test info to you asap.

Jennifer

From: Shori, Sunil [mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 1:03 PM

To: Dowdell, Jennifer

Cc: Halligan, Julie; ‘Redacted i Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Horner, Trina
Subject: RE:

Jennifer:

Unfortunately, due to a previously scheduled meeting, the 3:30 spot when Julie is available will
not work for me. Sometime after 2:30 tomorrow would work for me if others are also available.
In the meantime, we could jump start the process if PG&E can electronically provide CPSD with
any available information related to next week’s hydro-test.

Thanks, Jennifer.

Sunil

From: Dowdell, Jennifer [mailto:JKD5@pge.comj
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 12:33 PM
To: Shori, Sunil
Cc: Halligan, Julie;
Subject:

Redacted Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Horner, Trina

Sunil,

Sorry for the short notice...
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Per my phone message to you. We would like to have a short conference call this
afternoon to discuss some hydro tests planned for as early as next week for which we
would not do spike tests due to engineering considerations. Michelle can't make the
discussion but if you are free from 3:00 -4:00 pm this afternoon, Julie is free from 3:30
pm to 4:00 pm and we could make that work.

Please let me know asap and | will set up a conference call in.

Best regards,

Jennifer

415-516-8347: Blackberry

415-973-2904: work
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